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Luxembourg, 25th October 2018  

 

 

 

Insurance for Members of the European Parliament covering risks connected with the exercise 

of their mandate including during official travel 

 Lot 1: accident insurance 

 Lot 2: insurance against loss and theft 

 Lot 3: insurance for Members on official journeys 

 

 

EP/FINS 2018-105 

 

 

Question & Answer 4 

 

 

Further to a question received from a potential tenderer, the Directorate General for Finance of the 

European Parliament wishes to communicate the following information:  

 

Question:  In reference to Section I. SUBJECT (LOT 1 – Annex 1), insured persons can be found 

on the list published on the Europeans Parliament’s official website. Could you confirm 

that there are currently 751 lives to be covered under this contract ? The Insurance is to 

cover Members of the European Parliament against risk of accident during their mandate 

 

 

Answer : Currently there are 751 Members of the European Parliament. However, as of 

02/07/2019, this number will be reduced to 705 Members due to the departure of the UK. 

 

 

 

Question:  In reference to section 5. BASIS FOR CALCULATION OF GUARANTEED LUMP 

SUMS (LOT 1 – Annex 1) , the benefit paid in the event of death or of total or partial 

permanent invalidity shall be calculated as a proportion of the monthly salary (currently 

EUR 8611,31). Could you confirm that this amount is a maximum salary for month? Or 

could you please provide the maximum benefit for death and total or partial permanent 

invalidity and the remunerations grids or salary band available with the corresponding 

demographic ? 

 

Answer : The salary is fixed, i.e. there is no maximum salary as all Members of the European 

Parliament receive the same monthly salary. However, the salary is subject to an annual 

indexation which has been as follows for the past three years (2018 indexation not yet 

known): 

2,40 % with effect on 01/07/2015 

3,30 % with effect on 01/07/2016 

1,50 % with effect on 01/07/2017 
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Question:  Could you please provide the statistics over the last 10 years including:  

1. Number of claims by year of occurrence and by type of claims/acc  

Death/Invalidity/medical expenses incurred as a result of the accident. 

2. Amount of claims paid by year of occurrence 

3. Number of open cases/ongoing cases and estimated amount reserves 

 

 

Answer: 1 & 2. Only the figures listed in the call for tender are available. Under the current 

contract, there has been one incident involving the death of a Member. 

 

3.  All open/ongoing cases will remain the responsibility of the present contractor. The 

estimated amount reserves are not available. 

 

 

 

Question: In reference to Section 2. RISK COVERED (LOT 1 – Annex 1) : Services shall be 

reimbursed until the date of the draft decision provided for in Article 20(2) of the 

Common Rules. However, provision must be made for the continued reimbursement, on 

production of appropriate supporting evidence of medical expenses after the lump sum 

for permanent invalidity has been paid.  

Could you please clarify this point ? Can you confirm whether medical expenses are 

lifetime benefit ? 

 

Answer: Once a lump sum invalidity settlement has been paid, the file is closed with no further 

payments. However, if there is a later evolution which can be directly linked to the 

original accident, the file may be reopened at any time. 

 

 

 

Question: In reference to the document 4_Specifications_Insurance 2019 2024 Section 3.4 

ESTIMATED VALUE OF THE CONTRACT, the total approximate value of the 

contract is between 1.5m€ to 1.6m€. where LOT I Accident insurance is between 900k€ 

and 950k€. Could you please confirm whether the approximate value above is for one 

year? 

 

Answer:  The figures indicated in the call for tender are for the full duration of the contracts, i.e. 5 

years. 

 

 

 

Question: Could you please provide the premium per year over the last 10 years ? 

 

Answer: This information is confidential. 

 

 

 

Question: Beneficiaries in the event of death: will the European Parliament provide/communicate 

the details of the beneficiaries for Life claims? 

 

Answer: All amounts are to be paid to the designated account of the European Parliament. It is 

Parliament's responsibility to subsequently forward the amounts to the relevant 

claimant. 
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Question: Other Stipulations: will the European Parliament provide/communicate the details of 

their current list of medical experts? 

 

Answer: No 

 

 

 

Question: Can the European Parliament provide the volumes & values of medical expenses fees 

paid over the past 3 years ? 

 

Answer: This information not available. 

 


